EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 27 SEPTEMBER 2022 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair & Cllrs Rowell, Peacock and Harrison. Dawn Naylor (parish clerk).

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Cllr Swain.	131/22
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: • Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 29 July 2022.	132/22
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	133/22
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA	
 <u>Cllr Jeffels – SBC/NYCC</u> attended NYMNPA regarding devolution lack of planning officers at SBC River Derwent is now flowing sending photos of the old chapel due to overgrown foliage to Chris France at NYMNPA A question was asked regarding a caravan on Carr Lane, Cllr Jeffels stated the planning department are dealing version RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 	with it. 134/22
SCHOOL GOVERNORS	
The school is struggling with governor recruitment and is now open to parish councillors to apply. Cllr Rowell ag to be an intermediate between the parish council and the school and will attend meetings as necessary. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	reed 135/22
SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL OWNED LAND (Lonsdale Place) RESOLVED: Nothing had come forward from SBC.	136/22
FORGE VALLEY – SPEED Cllr Rowell explained that he had received/sent emails from/to NYCC Highways relating to the speed and gatew Low Road needs warning signs stating that pedestrians are on the road as it is a ProfW. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	ay signs.
SECTION 106 MONIES	h - 100

A bike shelter and other active transport measures have been requested by the school. Cllr Rowell will access the 106 criteria for the school.

The following ideas had been put forward at previous meetings:

- Jubilee Trail
- Defective footway (Irton to Ayton) to be fixed to make a walkway/cycle route as part of the governments initiative.
- Adult outdoor keep fit equipment
- Legacy bridge over the river Derwent
- Low level fencing in Forge Valley

 Benches (Playing Fields Association) Bins (Playing Fields Association) Fencing (Playing Fields Association) Members were asked to keep think of more projects to put forward as this money will be released once the 70¹ on the development has been occupied. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 	th house 1 37/22
 OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Reports were received from: Cllr Peacock – PPG at East Ayton Lodge went very well Cllr Rowell – West Ayton Parish Council – asked if they wish to hear about EAPC's Older Person's Plan Cllr Harrison – Village Hall progressing well Cllr Phillips - YLCA 	137/22
RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	138/22
FINANCE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £ RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed.	139/22 140/22
RESOLVED: Banking arrangements will be deferred until the next meeting.	141/22
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: 26 October 2022.	142/22

Signed.....

Dated.....